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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Paul Parmentier <Paul.Parmentier@apexcos.com>
Sent: Friday, April 21, 2017 1:07 PM
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Cc: Murray, Dave; Serrurier, Peter; Jacob Wilcox
Subject: RE: Case #: RO 000320 -- Former Paco Pump Site, 9201 San Leandro Street, Oakland, 

CA

Mark. As a follow up on this site, I wanted to let you know that Jacob Wilcox in our Pleasant Hill office will take the lead 
on this project, and that our client has urged us to go forward with the proposed additional testing, and this will be 
scheduled soon. We will submit to you a proposed workscope that outlines the various tasks we had previously 
discussed, and will notify you ahead of any field activities. 
 

 

Paul Parmentier, PG, CHG 
Principal Hydrogeologist 
  
Apex Companies, LLC 
1962 Freeman Avenue 
Signal Hill, CA 90755 
  
O) 562-597-1055 x1814     M) 714-519-1218 
  

  Add me to your contact list!
  

The Source Group, Inc. (SGI) is now a division of Apex Companies, LLC.  Click here to learn more about 
Apex. 
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